Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 12 December 2024 14:41

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet.Koomar; Sitaram Mistry; Urmila Jadhav; Akshay Sharma; Rupali Pol
Subject: RE: AHM _Masala Kitchen _Refurbishment_T1 Dom _Final Bill

Attachments: Scan0321.pdf

Dear Nimisha,

Attached signed invoice for your kind perusal

Regards
ST

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 December 2024 12:19

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Sitaram
Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHM _Masala Kitchen _Refurbishment_T1 Dom _Final Bill

Dear Santosh,

As discussed please share signed copy of invoice for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 December 2024 11:23

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Santosh
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: AHM _Masala Kitchen _Refurbishment_T1 Dom _Final Bill

Dear Nimisha

All invoices to be signed by project head or unit head hence you please share this invoice with santosh and get it sign from him after that you can upload on safal.

Thanks
Rupali

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 December 2024 16:40

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Rupali
Its E- invoice with digital signature also signed JMS attached along with approval mail

Request you to kindly approve invoice on safal

5R NO INVOCE NO INVOCE DATE LEVEL ROUND APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASS5IGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE
1 REF242518866 101212024 1 1 Rupali Pol 10-Dec-2024 14:36.38 Rupali Fal 11-Dec-2024 15:29243
L] DECAAE1 0008 1R AAANA a 1 Shama Maie 44 _Minm A0S 4 E-H8-4%



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 December 2024 13:26

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Santosh
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer
Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: RE: AHM _Masala Kitchen _Refurbishment_T1 Dom _Final Bill

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Attached Invoice checked, Ok to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 October 2024 11:57

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep
Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: AHM _Masala Kitchen _Refurbishment_T1 Dom _Final Bill

Dear Nimisha,

Approved , with in PO value, Kindly process further for payment .

Regards



Santosh TAMBE

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 16:47

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad
<khursheed @fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: AHM _Masala Kitchen _Refurbishment_T1 Dom _Final Bill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir ,

Please find the attachment and kindly approve the same for further process on priority .
1. PO - Masala Kitchen

2. Abstract - Masala Kitchen

3. JMS Signed Copy - Masala Kitchen

4. Tax Invoice - Masala Kitchen

Further , for any query , Please feel free to contact us .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia



-

elle



